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Hornbrook, Alex
10 Apr 2014 19:18:47
To: McNellis, Kerry, McNellis, Kerry
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Fwd: Kate Michelman Award/Legacy Fund Announcement-April 24

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 09:52:04 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal email address and phone number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Clavel, Lise
26 Feb 2014 19:59:41
To: Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 14:53:49 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Hornbrook, Alex
Tue, 15 Apr 2014 15:55:58 -0400
To: Chung, Kathy, kdodge@rosemontseneca.com, "Chung, Kathy
Cc: jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com
RE: Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

Katie – anything specific that you’re looking for?  We don’t really have any details at this point beyond what’s listed
below
 
From: Chung, Kathy 
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2014 5:06 PM
To: 'kdodge@rosemontseneca.com'; Hornbrook, Alex
Cc: 'jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com'
Subject: Re: Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety
 
Alex, do you mind sending the details for this. Thank you.
 
From: Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2014 03:23 PM
To: Chung, Kathy; Hornbrook, Alex 
Cc: Joan Peugh <jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety 
 
Hi Kathy, do you have more details about this? 
 
Thank you. 
-- Katie Dodge
Rosemont Seneca Partners
202-333-1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: April 13, 2014 at 11:20:43 AM EDT
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

I'd like to attend..

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: April 9, 2014 at 12:35:25 PM EDT
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

Is this something you might want to go to with your Dad.....
 

http://variety.com/2014/biz/news/vice-president-joseph-biden-to-speak-at-mpaa-
creativity-conference-1201154783/
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Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at
MPAA Creativity Conference
Joe Biden Joseph Biden

Drew Angerer/Getty Images
April 9, 2014 | 08:21AM PT

Vice President Joseph Biden will deliver the keynote address at the Creativity
Conference on May 2, an event sponsored by the MPAA, ABC News and Microsoft.

The event, held the day before the White House Correspondents Dinner, began last year.
The purpose is to highlight how entertainment and technology companies are bridging
the gap in offering new products and content.

This year’s event, to be held at the Newseum, also will feature House Judiciary
Chairman Bob Goodlatte (R-Va.), who is in the midst of holding hearings on a major
revise of the Copyright Act.

Former President Bill Clinton was the keynote speaker at last year’s conference.

Filed Under:

* creativity conference
* Joseph Biden
* MPAA

Follow @Variety on Twitter for breaking news, reviews and more
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Eric D. Schwerin
eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com
 
Sent from my iPhone

OBTAINED BY AM
ERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION THROUGH LITIGATION

mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com


Katie Dodge
27 Feb 2014 21:15:16
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc: Suber, Kellen, Suber, Kellen C.
Bcc:
Re: FW: Draft Biden Recommendation Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 16:19:16 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6),P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Lamberson, Nicole
26 Feb 2014 22:13:04
To: Lambros, Demetra, Higham, Kevin, Higham, Kevin, >", "Lambros, Demetra
Cc: Joseph, Jeremy, Hertz, Jessica R., Hertz, Jessica R., >", "Joseph, Jeremy
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 15:00:26 EDT 2023

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
06 May 2014 15:00:03
To: mosnikjl@state.gov
Cc: Cloud, Donald, Cloud, Donald
Bcc:
Re: Call from Embassy Beijing re: Hunter Biden's Travel in China

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:56:03 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Clavel, Lise
03 Mar 2014 15:30:51
To: Lachman, Sherry, Orbach Lachman, Sherry
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: School Safety Reform Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 15:24:49 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------

OBTAINED BY AM
ERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION THROUGH LITIGATION



Doody, Jillian
05 Mar 2014 17:46:26
To: Katie Dodge
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:25:41 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Suber, Kellen
27 Feb 2014 21:10:18
To: Lambros, Demetra, Joseph, Jeremy, Ricchetti, Steven, Ricchetti, Steven, >", "Joseph, Jeremy, >", "Lambros, Demetra
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: FW: Draft Biden Recommendation Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 16:16:37 EDT 2023

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



Benaim, Daniel
25 Feb 2014 13:51:21
To: Blinkhorn, Andrea (Intern), Blinkhorn, Andrea (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Headline for the leading Undergrad Journal in International Affairs

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 13:46:59 EDT 2023

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



Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners
07 Apr 2014 15:48:17
To: Lyons, Jamie, Lyons, Jamie
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal informaion]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 17 17:43:31 EDT 2023

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
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Gallagher, Brian
26 Feb 2014 22:15:25
To: Hunter Biden, Person, Fran, Person, Fran
Cc: Katie Dodge
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:15:22 EDT 2023

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
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Lyons, Jamie
07 Apr 2014 15:54:20
To: Katie Dodge
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 17 18:01:58 EDT 2023

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
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Lachman, Sherry
21 Feb 2014 01:33:51
To: Bianchi, Sarah, Hertz, Jessica R., Doody, Jillian, Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite, >", "Hertz, Jessica R., >", "Bianchi, Sarah,
>", "Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: School Safety Reform Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 13:27:08 EDT 2023

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
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Stackpole, Avra
15 May 2014 17:48:09
To: McNellis, Kerry, McNellis, Kerry
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: VIP event - confirmed attendees w/affliations

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 11:38:05 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------
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-------

redaction of personal information
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Additional Information:

------------------------
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Katie Dodge
06 May 2014 15:44:56
To: Cloud, Donald, Cloud, Donald
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Call from Embassy Beijing re: Hunter Biden's Travel in China

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:57:38 EDT 2023

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
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Pietranton, Kelsey
27 Feb 2014 20:40:30
To: Sturgess, Shelbi (Intern), Sturgess, Shelbi (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:20:31 EDT 2023

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
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McNellis, Kerry
10 Apr 2014 19:19:46
To: Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Fwd: Kate Michelman Award/Legacy Fund Announcement-April 24

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 10:41:20 EDT 2023

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
03 Mar 2014 15:30:37
To: Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: School Safety Reform Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 15:24:16 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Katie Dodge
27 Feb 2014 21:08:52
To: Chung, Kathy, Suber, Kellen, Suber, Kellen C., >", "Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
Fwd: FW: Draft Biden Recommendation Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 16:12:45 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Amin, Faisal
22 Apr 2014 21:53:59
To: Chung, Kathy, Lyons, Jamie, Berner, Kate, Rosenzweig, Dana, Berner, Katherine, >", "Rosenzweig, Dana, >", "Lyons, Jamie,
>", "Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
West Wing Personal Aide Candidates

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:24:27 EDT 2023

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
27 Mar 2014 18:20:34
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc: Hunter Biden
Bcc:
Re: Kate Michelman Event - April 24 in Philly

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 09:39:28 EDT 2023

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
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Elizondo, Carlos E.
25 Apr 2014 17:22:27
To: [personal information], "Dumas, Mark - BLS
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:30:26 EDT 2023

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
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Bernal, Anthony R.
30 Apr 2014 12:49:11
To: Spector, Stephen, Barkoff, Kendra, Kaye, Melanie, Kaye, Melanie, >", "Spector, Stephen, >", "Barkoff, Kendra
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:47:25 EDT 2023

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
04 Mar 2014 22:32:11
To: Lambros, Demetra, Lambros, Demetra
Cc: Prescott, Jeffrey, Hertz, Jessica R., Hertz, Jessica R., >", "Prescott, Jeffrey
Bcc:
RE: Headline for the leading Undergrad Journal in International Affairs

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:11:48 EDT 2023

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
10 Apr 2014 21:54:15
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Egg Roll Tix

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:59:33 EDT 2023

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
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Hertz, Jessica R.
04 Mar 2014 23:52:37
To: Benaim, Daniel, Lambros, Demetra, Benaim, Daniel, >", "Lambros, Demetra
Cc: Prescott, Jeffrey, Prescott, Jeffrey
Bcc:
RE: Headline for the leading Undergrad Journal in International Affairs

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:16:11 EDT 2023

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
21 Feb 2014 12:03:21
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: School Safety Reform Memo

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 13:28:17 EDT 2023

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
27 Feb 2014 19:41:21
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
Fwd: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:17:16 EDT 2023

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
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Spector, Stephen
29 Apr 2014 23:48:40
To: Lienemann, David C., Lienemann, David C.
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:46:40 EDT 2023

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
01 May 2014 13:24:53
To: Lyons, Jamie, Rosenzweig, Dana, Berner, Kate, Berner, Katherine, >", "Rosenzweig, Dana, >", "Lyons, Jamie
Cc:
Bcc:
Updated: Anne Marie Person: Interview with Steve Ricchetti

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
24 Apr 2014 18:13:26
To: Nix, Sheila, Nix, Sheila
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Candidate for Executive Assistant Position

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue Jul 25 18:04:29 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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Lillard, Brooke
10 Apr 2014 19:21:20
To: McNellis, Kerry, McNellis, Kerry
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Fwd: Kate Michelman Award/Legacy Fund Announcement-April 24

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 10:44:37 EDT 2023

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
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Hunter Biden
14 Apr 2014 18:57:36
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc: kchung@ovp.eop.gov
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
13 Mar 2014 19:36:10
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc:
Bcc:
Fwd: question

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 16:20:57 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part
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------------------------
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Katie Dodge
27 Mar 2014 17:59:50
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc: Hunter Biden
Bcc:
Re: Kate Michelman Event - April 24 in Philly

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 09:37:04 EDT 2023

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
27 Feb 2014 20:00:56
To: Koboski, Kyla (Intern), Koboski, Kyla (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Contacts.csv

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 15:10:39 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Barkoff, Kendra
30 Apr 2014 13:04:56
To: Murray, Shailagh, Murray, Shailagh
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:48:53 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Hunter Biden
25 Apr 2014 17:02:52
To: Katie Dodge
Cc:
Bcc: carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov
[personal information]
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Katie Dodge
26 Feb 2014 16:51:45
To: Person, Fran, Person, Fran
Cc: Hunter Biden
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman
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Hunter Biden
18 Apr 2014 19:52:56
To: Gallagher, Brian
Cc: Person, Fran, Joan Peugh, Person, Fran
Bcc:
[personal information]
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Doody, Jillian
26 Feb 2014 20:08:03
To: Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman
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Clavel, Lise
26 Feb 2014 20:07:26
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Video for Joe Boardman
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Person, Fran
01 Apr 2014 19:36:34
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: summer interships for our kids
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Schultz, Greg
05 Mar 2014 14:45:59
To: Pietranton, Kelsey, Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite, >", "Pietranton, Kelsey
Cc: Koboski, Kyla (Intern), McNellis, Kerry, ( Intern ), "McNellis, Kerry, >", "Koboski, Kyla (Intern)
Bcc:
RE: OPE Email List Serve
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Katie Dodge
07 Apr 2014 15:59:40
To: Lyons, Jamie, Lyons, Jamie
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal information]
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Doody, Jillian
27 Feb 2014 19:59:20
To: Pietranton, Kelsey, Pietranton, Kelsey
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Video for Joe Boardman
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Chung, Kathy
18 Feb 2014 18:18:55
To: Benaim, Daniel, Sullivan, Jacob, Lambros, Demetra, Ricchetti, Steven, Murray, Shailagh, Hornbrook, Alex, Ricchetti, Steven,
>", "Benaim, Daniel, >", "Murray, Shailagh, >", "Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Sullivan, Jacob, >", "Lambros, Demetra
Cc: Suber, Kellen, Lyons, Jamie, Person, Fran, Prescott, Jeffrey, Hertz, Jessica R., Hertz, Jessica R., >", "Suber, Kellen C.,
>", "Person, Fran, >", "Lyons, Jamie, >", "Prescott, Jeffrey
Bcc:
RE: Headline for the leading Undergrad Journal in International Affairs
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Bernal, Anthony R.
Tue, 29 Apr 2014 18:19:40 -0400
To: Lauren Parks, Spector, Stephen, Fromstein, Charles, Kaye, Melanie, Barkoff, Kendra, Kaye, Melanie, Spector, Stephen,
Barkoff, Kendra, Fromstein, Charles
Cc: Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners (kdodge@rosemontseneca.com)
RE: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am

 
 

Anthony R. Bernal |Special Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |The White House|
(202) 456-2828| abernal@ovp.eop.gov
 
 
 
From: Lauren Parks [mailto:LParks@wfpusa.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 6:16 PM
To: Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc: Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners (kdodge@rosemontseneca.com)
Subject: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am
 
Hi Anthony,
 
Thanks again for coordinating everything this afternoon. I can’t tell how thrilled we are for tomorrow morning! I think
it should be great.
 
I’ve attached a Live Below the Line one-pager for campaign background. Below are three tweets to pick from for Dr.
Biden and Vice President Biden. Feel free to pass these along to whoever needs to approve them. I also included copy
for Instagram in case the VP would like to post the photo to his account.
 
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again!
 
Lauren
 
Dr. Biden Tweet Copy
 

1)      Today, @VP & I joined @HunterBiden to raise awareness re: global hunger. Will you join us?
http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

2)      My son @HunterBiden is living on less than $1.50/day to help feed hungry kids worldwide. Join him:
http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

3)      I’m sharing a meal with @HunterBiden to help #SolveHunger. Join him in living #BelowTheLine:
http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

 
VP Tweet Copy
 

1)      Proud to support my son @HunterBiden in raising awareness to solve global hunger. You can too:
http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

2)      My son is living #BelowTheLine on $1.50/day to help feed kids around the world. Join him:
http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

3)      Sharing a meal w/ my son @HunterBiden as he lives #BelowTheLine to help #SolveHunger. Join him
http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

 
VP Instagram Copy
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Sharing a meal with my son, Hunter Biden, as he lives #belowtheline. This week he’s eating and drinking on a
$1.50/day in solidarity with the 1.2 billion people worldwide who live below the poverty line.  cc:@wfpusa
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Person, Fran
25 Feb 2014 22:17:33
To: Hunter Biden, Katie Dodge
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman
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Pietranton, Kelsey
09 Apr 2014 13:34:14
To: Pickens, Rusty, Pickens, Rusty
Cc:
Bcc:
OVP Public Engagement Email Updates
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Doody, Jillian
05 Mar 2014 15:52:41
To: Katie Dodge
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:23:53 EDT 2023

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
29 Apr 2014 22:32:14
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Barkoff, Kendra, Kaye, Melanie, Kaye, Melanie, >", "Barkoff, Kendra, >", "Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am
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Benaim, Daniel
18 Feb 2014 18:43:42
To: Chung, Kathy, Sullivan, Jacob, Lambros, Demetra, Ricchetti, Steven, Murray, Shailagh, Hornbrook, Alex, Ricchetti, Steven,
>", "Murray, Shailagh, >", "Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Sullivan, Jacob, >", "Lambros, Demetra, >", "Chung, Kathy
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

Date created: Thu Jul 06 13:23:34 EDT 2023

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
05 Mar 2014 15:51:39
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman
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Berner, Kate
26 Feb 2014 20:02:40
To: Hornbrook, Alex, Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite, >", "Hornbrook, Alex
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman
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Bernal, Anthony R.
Tue, 29 Apr 2014 18:19:27 -0400
To: Spector, Stephen, Barkoff, Kendra, DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden,
sarah_e_baker@ovp.eop.gov, kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov, richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov, bmassey@ovp.eop.gov, virginia_h_johnson@ovp.eop.gov, carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov, "Spector, Stephen,
anthony_r._bernal@ovp.eop.gov, "DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden, sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov, "Barkoff, Kendra
FW: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am
Attachments: LBL User guide- FInal.pdf (1.6 MB)

 
 

Anthony R. Bernal |Special Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |The White House| (202) 456-2828| abernal@ovp.eop.gov
 
 
 
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
 
Thanks again for coordinating everything this afternoon. I can’t tell how thrilled we are for tomorrow morning! I think it should be great.
 
I’ve attached a Live Below the Line one-pager for campaign background. Below are three tweets to pick from for Dr. Biden and Vice President Biden. Feel free to pass these
along to whoever needs to approve them. I also included copy for Instagram in case the VP would like to post the photo to his account.
 
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again!
 
Lauren
 
Dr. Biden Tweet Copy
 

1)      Today, @VP & I joined @HunterBiden to raise awareness re: global hunger. Will you join us? http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo
2)      My son @HunterBiden is living on less than $1.50/day to help feed hungry kids worldwide. Join him: http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo
3)      I’m sharing a meal with @HunterBiden to help #SolveHunger. Join him in living #BelowTheLine: http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

 
VP Tweet Copy
 

1)      Proud to support my son @HunterBiden in raising awareness to solve global hunger. You can too: http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo
2)      My son is living #BelowTheLine on $1.50/day to help feed kids around the world. Join him: http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo
3)      Sharing a meal w/ my son @HunterBiden as he lives #BelowTheLine to help #SolveHunger. Join him http://bit.ly/1mAp9yo

 
VP Instagram Copy
 
Sharing a meal with my son, Hunter Biden, as he lives #belowtheline. This week he’s eating and drinking on a $1.50/day in solidarity with the 1.2 billion people worldwide who
live below the poverty line.  cc:@wfpusa
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LIVE BELOW THE LINE
2014 Participant Resource Pack
This guide will get you started as you challenge yourself to Live Below the Line.
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1. Welcome to Live Below the Line
Thanks for joining us to LIVE BELOW THE LINE from April 28TH – May 2ND.

Live Below the Line is an awareness and fundraising 
campaign run by the Global Poverty Project.

To Live Below the Line is to challenge yourself to eat 
and drink on just $1.50 a day. The campaign helps 
participants better understand the lack of choice and 
opportunity faced by people living in extreme poverty. 
1.2 billion people around the world live in extreme 
poverty, meaning that they live on the equivalent of what 
you can buy in the United States for $1.50 a  
day everyday.

You are coming together with thousands of others to 
help raise awareness of one of the biggest issues in the 
world today: extreme poverty.

In the past 3 years, over 50,000 people around the 
world lived below the line, which helped us to raise $10 
million for the world’s poor.

1.	 Go to www.livebelowtheline.com
2.	 Pick a charity partner for which you  

want to fundraise.
3.	 Create your personal fundraising page.
4.	 Start a team and get your friends, family  

and co-workers involved.
5.	 Live Below the Line will send you tips  

throughout the campaign journey.

HOW DO I GET STARTED?
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3. How Does the Challenge Work?
You have a total of $7.50 to use to buy all ingredients for all of your meals for 5 days.

4. Cooking for Live Below the Line
Cooking for Live Below the Line can at first seem extremely challenging.
What should I buy on this limited budget?

•	 You can’t grab a snack from the pantry unless you 
count the cost of the item within your budget.

•	 For items such as salt and pepper simply work out 
the cost of each item per ounce and budget your 
shopping proportionally.

•	 You can use food from your garden as long as you 
account for the price of production.

•	 You cannot accept ‘donated’ food from others.
•	 You can count tap water as being free.

Here are a few suggestions of inexpensive and staple
ingredients that you may want to include on your 
shopping list: Rice, Beans, Chickpeas, Corn, Tomato 

Sauce, Noodles, Eggs, Carrots, Onions, Canola Oil, 
Garlic, Salt, Pepper, Bananas, Pasta, Oatmeal, etc.

FROM APRIL 28TH - MAY 2ND
$1.50 A DAY ON FOOD
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5. Fundraising Success
Live Below the Line gives participants a powerful opportunity to share these experiences  
and raise vital funds for their favorite charities.

6. Fundraising Tips
•	 Start early. The longer you spend fundraising,  

the more money you’ll raise
•	 Set a positive example and donate to yourself
•	 Start by sending an email to everyone you know 

asking for a donation, just by reaching out you are 
spreading positive messinging

•	 Update your email signature by adding a link to your 
personal fundraising page and a short note saying 
that you will be living below the line this spring

•	 Use social media to invite friends to become 
involved

•	 Get your workplace engaged. Ask your boss if  
your company will match your donations

•	 Tell potential donors why you are passionate  
about ending extreme poverty and the charity you 
are supporting. Keep it personal and inspiring

•	 Thank donors for their generosity on social media in 
a public way

•	 Start a team and fundraise together
•	 Keep fundraising even after the challenge 

week is over
•	 Have fun and enjoy the challenge!

SHARE THE STORY OF YOUR EXPERIENCE
AND RAISE FUNDS TO SUPPORT YOUR FAVORITE CHARITY
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7. Fundraising Message
Below is a basic campaign message you can use to engage your friends and family.

Don’t be afraid to reach out to as many people as 
possible with a short, informative, and friendly email - 
even if they don’t sponsor you, they can become more 
engaged in the fight to end extreme poverty just by 
knowing about your personal commitment!

Dear [Friend/Family/Business owner],

This Spring, I will be taking part in a global poverty awareness 

campaign called Live Below The Line to raise money for 

[Fundraising cause], and I would like to ask for [your / 

Business Name]’s support.

The Live Below the Line campaign invites individuals, groups 

and communities across the United States, Australia, New 

Zealand, Canada and the United Kingdom to eat on just $1.50 

a day, the U.S. equivalent of the extreme poverty line. 1.2 

billion people around the world currently live below this line 

lacking the basic choices and opportunities that most of us 

take for granted.

From April 28th - May 2nd, I will eat on just $1.50 a day to 

raise awareness of the challenges faced by these 1.2 billion 

people, and to support the work of [Organization you are 

sponsoring]. I would love your support!

[Information about the Project you are fundraising for] 

I would really appreciate your support. 

Please contact me if you would be willing to be involved.

[Your name]

[Your address / email / phone number]

EMAIL SIGNATURE FOR Live Below The Line
[Your name]
[Your title]
[Address / Email / Phone]

What’s $1.50 got to do with ending poverty?This Spring take the challenge and Live Below The Line in support of [your nominated charity] Join thousands of people living on just $1.50 day for five days. Fight extreme poverty. Transform lives.www.livebelowtheline.org/us

0
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8. Fundraising Ideas

Sell Live Below the Line meals
Organize a day at your office/church/school/university 
where you offer meals that fit within the Live Below the 
Line budget. Ask for a donation in return.

Host a Live Below the Line presentation
Get 100 colleagues, faith group members, or friends 
in a social group together and host the Live Below the 
Line presentation to learn more about issues of extreme 
poverty and find out how you can help end extreme 
poverty within a generation.

Contact us for details:
LBLUS@globalpovertyproject.com

Host a Live Below the Line dinner party 
Create a meal that costs 50 cents per guest. This is 
a great way to get your friends involved and ask for 
donations.

FUNDRAISING AT WORK FUNDRAISING WITH FRIENDS

Pay What You Think
Prepare a meal for your office that fits within the Live Below 
the Line budget of 50 cents per meal. Ask your colleagues 
to donate what they would have spent on lunch.

Involve our workplace
Ask your workplace to match all donations that you 
collect. Register your work place to participate in 
Corporate Challenge Day by emailing  
LBLUS@globalpovertyproject.com.

Dress Down Day
Ask your boss if, for a donation to your Live Below  
the Line campaign, you and your colleagues can  
dress casually for one day.

Hold an Office Cook-Off
Organize an office cook-off so that everyone at work  
can get behind Live Below the Line. Compete in teams 
to produce the best possible food within the $1.50 per 
person budget.
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9. Social Media
Posting on social media outlets like Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, and blogs is the most  
effective way to raise awareness and funds for Live Below the Line. Here are some  
suggestions below to get you started.

FACEBOOK #BELOWTHELINE YOUTUBE

•	 Change your profile picture or header banner  
to the Live Below the Line logo

•	 ‘Like’ the Live Below the Line USA Facebook page
•	 Thank each donor on Facebook with a personal  

shout out on your Facebook
•	 Use Facebook statuses to tell your friends about 

your campaign. How are you feeling? What are you 
eating? What have you learned? Remember to keep 
your posts short and snappy and to use positive 
statements like “WOW” that draw the eye of the 
reader

•	 Post photos to show your friends what you are eating 
each day for under $1.50. Encourage them to join a 
fundraising team with you

•	 Video blogs are a great way to make your experience 
living below the line more visual and engaging. A 
simple webcam will suffice for “talk to camera” 
sessions and most mobile phones now have a  
video camera facility on them

•	 Recording your shopping trip, your thoughts about 
extreme poverty, and other people’s reaction to 
your campaign will make for great blogs of your 
experience. Live Below the Line has a YouTube 
channel that can be found at  
www.youtube.com/user/LiveBelowtheLineUS.

Malin Akerman’s interview was on 
MSNBC and also featured on CNN, 
MTV and in the Washington Post, 
Huffington Post, New York Post, 
and other media outlets.
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TWITTER #BELOWTHELINE @LBLUS INSTAGRAM

Here are a few tips and sample tweets to get started:
•	 Let your followers know that you will  

Live Below the Line this year
•	 Use the hashtag #belowtheline to make  

your Tweets searchable
•	 Follow @LBLUS to get updates directly  

from the Live Below the Line team
•	 Follow other supporters who are taking  

the challenge
•	 Search the #belowtheline hashtag to find  

people to support
•	 Tweet and include @LBLUS to share  

the campaign with your friends
•	 Ask your Twitter followers to donate to  

your campaign

Upload your challenge photos to Instagram and  
use the hashtag #belowtheline.

A SIMPLE WAY TO RAISE AWARENESS FOR LIVE BELOW 
THE LINE, IS BY ‘RETWEETING’ CELEBRITIES AND NGO 
SUPPORTERS WITH LOTS OF FOLLOWERS.
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10. Local Media
Spread the word about Live Below the Line in your community by getting your local media 
outlets involved.

Approach your local newspapers, magazines, television 
stations, and radio stations about Live Below the Line. 
Call your local stations, tell them who you are and that 
you live in the area, and then offer to come in for an 
interview. The contact details for local media outlets 
should be available online in the ‘contact us’ portion of 
their websites. Ask the news outlet to whom they would 
prefer you send a press release. Be ready to explain the 
challenge to the reporter.

Here are sample press releases and examples of 
outreach that may be useful: Many gyms, churches, 
and social organizations have a group newsletter that is 
distributed to all members. Editors are always looking for 
stories and your participation in Live Below the Line is a 
great story! A submission to an editor needs to be short 
and concise with the relevant details.

MEDIA PRESS TEMPLATE

Title: Local Puts Convictions on the Line

Location], State, [date]

[FULL NAME] is not content with simply signing a petition when it comes to global 

poverty. In fact, the [CITY] resident has committed to Live Below the Line and spend 

just $1.50 each day for a week on food.

From April 28th - May 2nd, [NAME] will be joined by thousands of other people across 

the country and internationally who are taking the challenge. As a part of the Live 

Below the Line campaign, every single one of them will be spending just $1.50 each 

day on food and drink – the U.S. equivalent of the international extreme poverty line.

[NAME] will have no shortage of company – in addition to the thousands taking part in 

the challenge, 1.2 billion people struggle to meet their daily needs on less than $1.50 

a day.

“The scary thing for me was when I found out that living in extreme poverty meant 

having less than $1.50 to spend in the U.S. Sometimes we think to ourselves ‘but 

$1.50 would go so much further overseas’ – but that’s not the case” says [NAME]  

“I couldn’t even imagine having to cover all my food, lodging, healthcare and 

education for $1.50 or less.”

[NAME] will Live Below the Line for 5 days to raise money for [NAME OF CHARITY] 

to help fund the work they do to combat extreme poverty. Previously a student at 

[SCHOOL], [NAME] thinks education is the most important thing we can do to end 

extreme poverty, and is looking forward to the challenge of feeding her/ himself with 

only $1.50 a day. “It’s less than half the cost of a bus ticket, so it’s going to be hard. 

But 1.2 billion people do this every day, and have to pay for much more than just food 

– so I’m sure I’ll find a way”.

To take part in this unique challenge, sign up on the Live Below the Line website 

– www.livebelowtheline.org/us. You can sponsor [NAME] at [FUNDRAISING PAGE 

ADDRESS].

GRASSROOTS MEDIA 
OUTREACH

Live Below the Line this May 
From April 28th-May 2nd, the [NAME] team is getting behind the poverty awareness campaign Live Below the Line to raise funds for [NGO]. Live Below the Line is an awareness and fundraising campaign designed to help people understand the challenges faced by those currently living in extreme poverty.

Live Below the Line challenges people to do just that, and feed themselves with just $1.50 a day – the U.S. equivalent of the internationalExtreme Poverty Line.

The [NAME] team will be raising funds for a lifechanging education program. You can find out more and sign up at 
www.livebelowtheline.org/us
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11. Have fun!!
Live Below the Line is a life-changing experience. This 
challenge is a great way for your community to become 
a part of the movement to end extreme poverty.

By signing up for Live Below the Line you are raising 
awareness and crucial funds for initiatives fighting 
extreme poverty around the world.

This year we want the Live Below the Line campaign 
to be bigger and better than ever! The more awareness 
and more funds we raise together the closer we are to 
ending extreme poverty.

THANK YOU FOR PARTICIPATING!
Get creative and raise funds for your  
chosen Live Below the Line partner

livebelowtheline.com/us

0

Feel free to get in touch at LBLUS@globalpovertyproject.com with any questions not answered in this guide.
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Chung, Kathy
Sun, 13 Apr 2014 17:05:35 -0400
To: kdodge@rosemontseneca.com, "Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex
Cc: jpeugh@rosemontseneca.com
Re: Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

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

"From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: April 13, 2014 at 11:20:43 AM EDT
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

"
"
I'd like to attend..

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

'From: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: April 9, 2014 at 12:35:25 PM EDT
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

'
'
Is this something you might want to go to with your Dad.....

http://variety.com/2014/biz/news/vice-president-joseph-biden-to-speak-at-mpaa-creativity-conference-1201154783/

Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Creativity Conference
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Joe Biden Joseph Biden

Drew Angerer/Getty Images

April 9, 2014 | 08:21AM PT

Vice President Joseph Biden will deliver the keynote address at the Creativity Conference on May 2, an event
sponsored by the MPAA, ABC News and Microsoft.

The event, held the day before the White House Correspondents Dinner, began last year. The purpose is to highlight
how entertainment and technology companies are bridging the gap in offering new products and content.

This year’s event, to be held at the Newseum, also will feature House Judiciary Chairman Bob Goodlatte (R-Va.), who
is in the midst of holding hearings on a major revise of the Copyright Act.

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
27 Mar 2014 18:16:56
To: Katie Dodge
Cc: Hunter Biden
Bcc:
RE: Kate Michelman Event - April 24 in Philly

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 09:38:50 EDT 2023

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
26 Feb 2014 23:27:20
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 15:04:50 EDT 2023

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
04 Mar 2014 17:54:29
To: Koboski, Kyla (Intern), Koboski, Kyla (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Contacts.csv

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:10:00 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------

OBTAINED BY AM
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Pietranton, Kelsey
27 Feb 2014 20:38:25
To: Sturgess, Shelbi (Intern), Sturgess, Shelbi (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:17:54 EDT 2023

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
10 Apr 2014 19:20:03
To: Lillard, Brooke, Lillard, Brooke
Cc:
Bcc:
Fw: Fwd: Kate Michelman Award/Legacy Fund Announcement-April 24

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 10:42:18 EDT 2023

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
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Lambros, Demetra
27 Feb 2014 22:10:35
To: Joseph, Jeremy, Joseph, Jeremy
Cc: Hertz, Jessica R., Hertz, Jessica R.
Bcc:
FW: FW: Draft Biden Recommendation Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 15:47:28 EDT 2023

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
06 Mar 2014 13:08:27
To: Benaim, Daniel, Benaim, Daniel
Cc: Prescott, Jeffrey, Hertz, Jessica R., Hertz, Jessica R., >", "Prescott, Jeffrey
Bcc:
Re: Headline for the leading Undergrad Journal in International Affairs

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:39:40 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Murray, Shailagh
30 Apr 2014 13:09:37
To: Barkoff, Kendra, Barkoff, Kendra
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:50:05 EDT 2023

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
05 Mar 2014 17:46:01
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:25:05 EDT 2023

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
18 Apr 2014 19:36:03
To: Person, Fran, Hunter Biden, Person, Fran
Cc: Joan Peugh
Bcc:
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue Jul 18 09:22:15 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Clavel, Lise
25 Feb 2014 19:52:55
To: Pietranton, Kelsey, Pietranton, Kelsey
Cc:
Bcc:
Contacts.csv

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 13:47:51 EDT 2023

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
Sun, 13 Apr 2014 15:23:13 -0400
To: Chung, Kathy, Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex, Chung, Kathy
Cc: Joan Peugh
Fwd: Vice President Joseph Biden to Speak at MPAA Conference | Variety

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
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Prescott, Jeffrey
25 Feb 2014 22:01:38
To: Lambros, Demetra, Lambros, Demetra
Cc:
Bcc:
FW:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 16:00:30 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of passport number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Person, Fran
18 Apr 2014 23:22:20
To: Hunter Biden, Gallagher, Brian
Cc: Joan Peugh
Bcc:
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue Jul 18 09:24:14 EDT 2023

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
26 Feb 2014 19:11:24
To: Hornbrook, Alex, Hornbrook, Alex
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 14:52:19 EDT 2023

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
26 Feb 2014 20:01:41
To: Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite
Cc: Berner, Kate, Berner, Katherine
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 14:54:37 EDT 2023

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
27 Feb 2014 21:53:48
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc: Suber, Kellen, Suber, Kellen C.
Bcc:
Re: FW: Draft Biden Recommendation Letter

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 16:05:12 EDT 2023

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
25 Feb 2014 20:27:28
To: Prescott, Jeffrey, Prescott, Jeffrey
Cc:
Bcc:
FW:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 15:59:22 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of passport number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Sara Biden
30 May 2014 13:40:19
To: Person, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Anne Marie Person

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 12 17:01:30 EDT 2023

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
06 Mar 2014 14:21:55
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

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:41:08 EDT 2023

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
22 Apr 2014 19:02:58
To: McNellis, Kerry, McNellis, Kerry
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Fwd: Kate Michelman Award/Legacy Fund Announcement-April 24

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 14:12:59 EDT 2023

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
28 Apr 2014 19:20:11
To: Lyons, Jamie, Rosenzweig, Dana, Berner, Kate, Berner, Katherine, >", "Rosenzweig, Dana, >", "Lyons, Jamie
Cc:
Bcc:
Anne Marie Person: Interview with Steve Ricchetti

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue Jul 25 18:07:21 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6),P2

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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McNellis, Kerry
10 Apr 2014 19:22:04
To: Lillard, Brooke, Lillard, Brooke
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Fwd: Kate Michelman Award/Legacy Fund Announcement-April 24

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Mon Jul 10 10:49:18 EDT 2023

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
04 Mar 2014 23:18:40
To: Schultz, Greg, Clavel, Lise, Clavel, Marguerite, >", "Schultz, Gregory
Cc: Koboski, Kyla (Intern), McNellis, Kerry, ( Intern ), "McNellis, Kerry, >", "Koboski, Kyla (Intern)
Bcc:
OPE Email List Serve

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 16:14:09 EDT 2023

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
26 Feb 2014 21:55:52
To: Person, Fran, Gallagher, Brian, Person, Fran
Cc: Katie Dodge
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 14:58:17 EDT 2023

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
23 Apr 2014 14:53:46
To: Chung, Kathy, Lyons, Jamie, Berner, Kate, Rosenzweig, Dana, Berner, Katherine, >", "Rosenzweig, Dana, >", "Lyons, Jamie,
>", "Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
Interview with Anne Marie Person

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Tue Jul 25 18:03:03 EDT 2023

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
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"anie borja" [P6, b(6)]
15 May 2014 17:47:26
To: Stackpole, Avra, Stackpole, Avra
Cc:
Bcc:
Fwd: VIP event - confirmed attendees w/affliations

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 11:36:39 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction or personal information
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Additional Information:
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Bernal, Anthony R.
Tue, 29 Apr 2014 18:20:24 -0400
To: Spector, Stephen, Barkoff, Kendra, DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden, Fromstein, Charles,
sarah_e_baker@ovp.eop.gov, kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov, richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov, bmassey@ovp.eop.gov, virginia_h_johnson@ovp.eop.gov, carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov, "Spector, Stephen,
anthony_r._bernal@ovp.eop.gov, "DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden, sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov, "Barkoff, Kendra, Fromstein, Charles
RE: Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am

+ Fromstein too
 
Thanks Lauren … appreciate your quick turn around …

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
Tue, 25 Feb 2014 15:20:15 -0500
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy

Miguel Alemán Velasco

R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners
Washington D.C.
202-333-1880

Miguel Alemán Velasco

57th Governor of Veracruz

In office
December 1, 1998 – November 30, 2004

Preceded by Patricio Chirinos Calero

Succeeded by Fidel Herrera

Personal details

Born March 18, 1932 (age 81)
Veracruz, Veracruz

Political party Institutional Revolutionary
Party

Spouse(s) Christiane Magnani

Profession Lawyer

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Miguel Alemán Velasco (born March 18, 1932, in Veracruz) is a Mexican politician, businessman and philanthropist. He is a former senator and governor ofVeracruz.

Alemán Velasco is the son of former Mexican president Miguel Alemán Valdés and Beatriz Velasco Mendoza and holds a Bachelor's degree in Law from the National 
Autonomous University of Mexico. He is married to former Miss Universe and actress Christiane Magnani and has three daughters and a son: Claudia, Mónica, Carla 
and Miguel Alemán Magnani. When Alemán Velasco sold his stakes at Televisa, his son acquired them and is now the owner of Interjet, a low-fares airline.

In 1952, Alemán backed as his successor the minister of the interior Adolfo Ruiz Cortines, who pledged a more balanced national development. But Alemán remained 
a political force, the focal point for more conservative elements in the party and for the new middle-class banking, industrial, and commercial interests which had risen 
to power in Mexico. As president of the National Tourism Council, he played a major role in the development of the resort town of acapulco and the promotion of the 
1968 Olympics.

On August 9, 2004 Alemán was honored by the Government of Panama with the Great Cross of Vasco Nuñez de Balboa.

He sought his party's nomination for the 2006 presidential election during the first months of 2005.

Further Reading

There have been campaign biographies and some journalistic publications on Alemán but no scholarly study. The best work is George S. Wise, El México de Alemán 
(1952). Useful material is contained in Oscar Lewis's chapter "Mexico since Cárdenas" in Richard N. Adams and others, Social Change in Latin America Today (1960); 
in Howard F. Cline, Mexico: Revolution to Evolution, 1940-1960 (1962); and in Frank Brandenburg, The Making of Modern Mexico (1964). General discussions of the 
Alemán administration may be found in Harry Bernstein, Modern and Contemporary Latin America (1952); in Hubert Herring, A History of Latin America (1955; 3d ed. 
1968); and in Helen Miller Bailey and Abraham P. Nasatir, Latin America: The Development of Its Civilization (1960; 2d ed. 1968).

AND SON:
Miguel Aleman Magnani

Profile
Mr. Alemán was born on April 25, 1966 in Mexico City. He has a degree in Law from the Universidad Anáhuac and a course in Business Management from 
the Instituto Panamericano de Alta Dirección de Empresas (“IPADE”). He has held important positions within Televisa, Mexico's largest Spanish speaking 
media communications company. He is currently the CEO of the Mexican airline Interjet, as well as Chairman of GALEM, a German Group specializing in 
telecommunications, real estate and transportation. He is a member of the board of several Mexican companies. He is also a partner of the Discovery 
Americas fund.
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Sturgess, Shelbi (Intern)
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

P6,P5,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Katie Dodge
27 Feb 2014 19:40:54
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
Fwd: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 15:06:58 EDT 2023

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
05 Mar 2014 15:54:34
To: Doody, Jillian, Doody, Jillian
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Jul 26 12:24:27 EDT 2023

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
25 Feb 2014 21:50:39
To: Katie Dodge
Cc: Person, Fran, Person, Fran
Bcc:
Re: Video for Joe Boardman

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Jul 06 14:44:31 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-9

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Lauren Parks
Tue, 29 Apr 2014 18:15:47 -0400
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc: Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca Partners (kdodge@rosemontseneca.com)
Messaging for Live Below the Line for tomorrow am
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
Tue, 13 May 2014 15:01:49 -0400
To: javier.david@nbcuni.com
Re: Hello

Otr:
You should contact: Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
 
 
----- Original Message -----
From: David, Javier (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Javier.David@nbcuni.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 02:00 PM
To: Barkoff, Kendra
Subject: RE: Hello
 
Thanks very much - -a colleague passed this to me earlier. Is there any contact information for Hunter's office?
 
 
Best,
 
Javier
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2:59 PM
To: David, Javier (NBCUniversal)
Subject: Hello
 
I've emailed a few different people at NBC already, but happy to email you as well.
 
 
Here is a statement for your use from me:
 
“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any particular company and has no
involvement with this company.   For any additional questions, I refer you to Hunter’s office.”
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